. safety of the St. Lucie plant and how we assure safe operation.
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United States House of Representatives Jcook Green TJCarter
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HRenton File w/ RRei
Dear Congressman Mica: ECase - snG,  Ringram

HBerkow/HRussell Rm330

We received the enclosed memo (Enclosure 1) from the DepartmentLShao
of Energy which transferred a letter (Enclosure 2) to us for our
action. The letter from Ms. Simone Scime to you expresses concern
about the safety of the St. Lucie nuclear plant.

Mr. Peter Erickson of my staff called Ms. Scime to find out if she
had any specific concerns with respect to St. Lucie. She indicated
no specific concerns but was interested in our perceptions of the:

I have enclosed three documents which explain briefly our review of |
nuclear plants to insure a safe design (Enclosure 3), "The Reactor
Licensing Process" (Enclosure 4) and our "Revised Inspection Program
For Nuclear Power Plant Safety" (Enclosure 5). ,

At the St. Lucie site, St. Lucie Unit No. 1 is .now operating at rated
pover and St. Lucie Unit No. 2 is still under construction. :

Ye continue to review and inspect both units and are requiring a
number of modifications in both as a result of our reanalysis of all
plants following the Three Mile Island Unit 2 (TMI-2) accident. We have
determined that St. Lucie Unit 1 is operating safely but may require

it to be shutdown soon to expedite the installation of certain modi-
fications which resulted from our TMI-2 related reviews. Also, a
Resident Inspector (Enclosure 5) will be assigned to the St. Lucie site
in early 1980.

"Sincerely,

mmmmmmwma&mv%/

Lee V. Gossick
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The Honorable Dapiel A. Mica SECY TdCarter
House of Representatives JCook RRejid” .
Washington, D. C. \20515 HDenton R}nﬁram , :
u ECase PErickson/vi/inc.
Dear Congressman Micas HBerkow/}HRussell LShao
DVassallo JRMiller |
We received the enclosed, memo (Enclosure 1) from the”Department |
of Energy which transferred a letter (Enclosure 2)to us for our |
action. The letter from Ms, Simone Scime to you expresses concern
about the safety of the St. Lgsle puclear plapt.
Mr. Peter Erickson of my staff called Ms. Scime to find out if she
had any specific concerns with réspect St. Lucie. She indicated
no specific concerns but was inter sfe in our perceptions of the
safety of the St. Lucie plant and hoiwe assure safe operation.
I have enclosed three documents whfch ekplain briefly our review of
nuclear plants to insure a safe design (Enclosure 3), "The Reactor
Licensing Process" (Enclosure 4) and our \Revised Inspection Program
For Nuclear Pawer Plant Safety’ (Enclosure,5).
At the St. Lucie site, St. lucie Unit No. >\fs now operating at rated
power and St. Lucie Unit Ng. 2 1s still unde%\sgfstruction.
He continue to review and inspect both units and™are requiring a
number of modifications/in both as a result of our‘reanalysis of all
plants following the Three Mile Island Unit 2 (TMI-2) accident. We have

determined that St. LAicie Unit 1 is operating safely but may require

it to be shutdown sgon to expedite the installation of certain modi-
fications which requlted from our TMI-2 related reviews. Also, a
Resident Inspector (Enclosure 5) will be assigned to the St. Lucie site
in early 1980. '

Sincerely,

4*’7 J
*SEE PREVIOUS YELLOW FOR CONCURREMNCE Mg/’ .
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—=3—Ipsurtng-Safefesignrof o 1A, S o
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Honorable Daniel A. Mica SECY DEisenhut Green Ticket File
House of Representatives JCook ~ RVollmer  w/inc. Rm. 330
Washington, D. C. 20515 HDenton WRussell: EDO
: ECase TJdCarter BGrimes
Dear COngressman Mica: HBEYkOW/WRUSSG]] RReid
DVassallo RIngram

We received the enclosed memo (Enclosure 1) from the Department

of Energy which transferred a letter (Enclosure 2) to us for our
action. The letter from Ms. Simone Scime to you expresses concern
about the safety of the St. Lucie nuclear plant.

Mr. Peter Erickson of my staff called Ms. Scime to find out if she
had any specific concerns with respect to St. Lucie. She indicated
no specific concerns but was interested in our perceptions of the
safety of the St. Lucie plant and how we assure safe operation.

I have enclosed three documents which explain briefly our review of
nuclear plants to insure a safe design (Enclosure 3), "The Reactor
Licensing Process" (Enclosure 4) and our "Revised Inspection Program
For NHuclear Power Plant Safety" (Enclosure 5). -

At the St. Lucie site, St. Lucie Unit No. 1 is now operating at rated
pover and St. Lucie Unit No. 2 is still under construction.

We continue to review and inspect both units and are requiring a

number of modifications in both as a result of our reanalysis of all
plants following the Three Mile Island Unit 2 (TMI-2) accident. He have
determined that St. Lucie Unit 1 is operating safely but, may require

it to be shutdosn soon to expedite the installation of certain modi~
fications which resulted from our TMI-2 related reviews. Also, a
Resident Inspector (Enclosure 5) will be assigned to the St. Lucie site
in early 1980.

Sincerely,

o o “
. 11/29/79 DOE Memo ‘ |
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